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MIAX Sapphire Options Exchange Regulatory Circular 2024-11 

 

DATE:  August 5, 2024 

 

TO:  MIAX Exchange Members 

 
FROM:  MIAX Regulatory Department 

 

RE: Market Maker Self-Assignment Process 

 

 

A MIAX Sapphire Options Member that has qualified as a Market Maker may register to make markets in either an 

individual series of options or in a class of options as described below:  

 

 Using the MIAX Express Order Interface, MIAX Sapphire Options Market Makers (“Market Maker”) may self-

assign or register appointments on a series-by-series-basis each day before 9:00 AM Eastern Time.   

 

 Market Maker symbol self-assignments entered via the Member Firm Portal prior to 6:00 PM Eastern Time 

are effective for the following trading day. Use of the Member Firm Portal for symbol assignment changes is 

mandatory. Same day self-assignments are not available through the Member Firm Portal. 

 

For questions, please contact Trading Operations at TradingOperations@miaxglobal.com or call (609) 897-

7302. 

 

Please direct questions to the Regulatory Department at Regulatory@miaxglobal.com or (609) 897-7309. 
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